A\
GIVE 'EM MELL

——FOR COUNTY ATTORNEY —

VIA E-MAIL: SCook3@mt.gov

May 2, 2022

Jeff Mangan

Commissioner

Commissioner of Political Practices
12009 Eighth Ave.

P.O. Box 202401

Helena, MT 59620-2401

Att: Scott Cook
Dear Commissioner:

RE: Notice of Campaign Materials Subject to MCA 13-35-225(3)

This letter notifies the Commission that the Give ‘Em Mell campaign has purchased bottle
openers depicted below for distribution throughout the campaign. The circular circumference of
less than one inch makes it unreadable to print the entire attribution clause on the item. The first
purchase of 25 was on April 13, 2022 with distribution thereafter and subsequent purchases as
recent as May 2, 2022 in the amount of 30 with expected distribution continuing throughout the
campaign.

The attribution for these bottle openers is “Paid for by Give ‘Em Mell — Republican — 623 S.
First Street Hamilton, MT 59840 Ravalli County USA.
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Cook, Scott

From: Joan Mell <joanmell@giveemmell.com>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 2:12 PM

To: Cook, Scott

Cc: Sean Murray

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Advertising Disclosure

Attachments: 2022.05.02.GiveEmMell.Bottle Opener Disclosure.pdf

Here is the disclosure for the bottle openers. Please ping back confirming receipt. Thank you.



Should you have further questions, do not hesitate to contact Treasurer Sean Murray at 406-518-
1123. You may also reach me at 406-363-3293.

Very truly yours,
Joan K. Mell

Joan K. Mell

Give ‘Em Mell

Joan Mell@GiveEmMell.com
P.O. Box 576 Mailing

623 S. First Street

Hamilton, MT 59840
406-518-1123

Cc: Treasurer Sean@GiveEmMell.com

Paid for by Give ‘Em Mell — Republican — 623 S. First Street Hamilton, MT 59840 Ravalli County USA



